REGULAR DRAINAGE MEETING
Wednesday, July 21, 2021 9:30 AM

This meeting was held electronically and in-person.

7/21/2021 - Minutes
. Open Meeting

Hardin County Drainage Trustee Renee McClellan opened the meeting, also present were Trustee Lance
Granzow; Lee Gallentine, Clapsaddle-Garber Associates; Michael Pearce, Network Specialist; and Denise
Smith, Drainage Clerk.

. Approve Agenda
Motion by Granzow to approve the agenda. Second by McClellan. All ayes. Motion carried.
. Approve Minutes

Motion by Granzow to approve the minutes of Regular Drainage Meetings dated 06/16/2021 and
06/23/2021. Second by McClellan. All ayes. Motion carried.

. DD 121 WO 295 - Discuss W Possible Action - Investigation/Repair Summary

Gallentine stated this was originally a work order that was turned in, where we had went out and it was
going to need more investigation, it wasn't just a simple sinkhole, there was spots where there was tree
stumps, clay shards, it was really shallow and there was water percolating out of the ground so Seward
went out and did that, Gallentine stated what we found, we dug it up in a couple of spots, was there was
some previous repairs, it was 14" clay and previous repairs were 15" metal or 15" single wall, also very
shallow in spots, some spots were plugged with tree roots, Gallentine stated all told there was 800" that
needs replaced. Granzow asked if this was previously done by our Secondary Roads if it was metal.
Gallentine stated he would guess but he did not know. McClellan asked where DD 121 was located at.
Granzow stated it was in the southern part of the County, we had a landowner meeting on this at one time.
Granzow asked who turned in the work order. Gallentine stated it was Tom Gilmore. Granzow did not recall
that one, Gallentine stated that may be because it was from a year ago, we had a landowner meeting where
the only one that showed up was Brent Perry, before we did the investigation and Perry said to go ahead
and do the investigation and if it needs to be repaired go ahead and repair it. Gallentine stated we are
looking at 800' of 15" tile that needs replaced and we are guessing that at current costs that is going to be
$40,000 to $60,000, so he does not know how the Trustees would like to proceed on that. Granzow stated
a landowner meeting, bring them in, it is still under the threshold. McClellan asked how many landowners
were in that district. Gallentine stated not very many it is not a big district, and we have already had one
landowner meeting. Granzow stated he would like to call them back in with the results of what we have
found, obviously we can do it. Gallentine stated it is just over 1,300 acres. Granzow stated let's let them
know what we are thinking, that is his notion. McClellan agreed. Gallentine stated he has no problem with
that, he would not be surprised if we don't have much better attendance. Granzow is aware of that and still
thinks they should have an opportunity to speak. Granzow stated we can schedule at the Clerk's
recommendation. Smith asked if the middle of September was too late or too soon, we can go the first
week in September. Granzow stated the first week. Smith asked if they preferred September 1st or
September 8th. McClellan stated let's go with September 1st. Smith suggested 10:00 am on September
1st, right after Regular Drainage Meeting. Gallentine confirmed his availability.

Motion by Granzow to hold a DD 121 Landowner Meeting on September 1, 2021 at 10:00 AM in the Large
Conference Room of the Courthouse. Second by McClellan. All ayes. Motion carried.



Granzow stated along with the card you send out, Granzow wonders if you should have attendance check
marked, call ahead if you are going to attend, if your response is fix it, move on, Granzow is okay with the
10:00 meeting, but it could be a 2 minutes meeting, Granzow stated never mind, let's just go ahead with the
10:00 meeting. Gallentine stated they can always contact the Clerk with comments. Smith stated she
would include on the postcard that landowners can contact us with comments or concerns before the
meeting if they can't attend.

DD 131 WO 310 - Discuss W Possible Action - Investigation Summary

Gallentine stated this was on a plugged district tile on the south side of 110th Street, the landowner had
Secondary Roads come out there and replaced a couple of intakes in the road right of way, but it still was
ponding so downstream of that we did a little bit of work, it was an 8" concrete tile, we found the blockage,
it is a new one a dead raccoon in the tile, so Gallentine imagines before the intakes were replaced, the
raccoon got in there, so Seward pulled the raccoon out in pieces. Granzow asked if it blasted through and
water runs. Gallentine stated and then the water was running, the one interesting thing is this was done
earlier this year when it was pretty dry, there was about 2" of sediment and stagnant water in the tile, there
is something going on downstream, either a belly or a dip in the tile, an obstruction or a broken tile.
Gallentine stated if the Trustees would like, we can do some televising, 8" tile is not the easiest to televise
unless it is laser straight or we can do some potholing at intervals, Gallentine stated this tile from looking at
the maps, was put in before the district was established, because this was a private tile turned into district
tile when the district was established, so this thing has been out there for awhile, but other than the 2" in
the 8" pipe, it is flowing, you have 3/4 of your pipe available for flow. McClellan asked if we have just not had
enough rain to flush it out. Gallentine stated that is the other thing, those intake tops were gone and a
raccoon could get in there, it is possible that it could have sucked in some silt too and it may flush.
Gallentine stated we are just making you aware, that you have 1/4 of the pipe restricted. Gallentine stated
he does not think he wants to do anything at the present time, without a complaint, the complaint was it
was plugged, we fixed the plug, Granzow stated let's see if it flushes, if there are more issues leave it on
file. Gallentine stated sounds great.

Motion by Granzow to acknowledge the Investigation Summary and place Summary on file and wait and
see what happens. Second by McClellan. All ayes. Motion carried.

Discuss W Possible Action - New Work Order Requests

DD 88 WO 315 - Smith stated this is the one we had on last week, we put this on this week under New
Work Order Requests, which Smith will try to leave on every week on the agenda, this was from landowner
Robert Winter who reports a blowout on DD tile at this location, at the edge of his yard, just north of the
drainage outlet structure in the treeline. Smith stated we are looking for official approval and some action
today on this work order. Granzow asked if Gallentine had a chance to get out there yet. Gallentine stated
he had not had a chance to get out there yet, this last week has been pretty busy for us. Granzow stated
he would like to send CGA out to take a look at it, investigate, one Granzow wants to know if that is a
closed tile all the way or if that is open, if we have to fix that tile, maybe we just fix it to the treeline, let's
find out what the investigation is we will probably end up with a landowners meeting over this if this is tiled
all the way through. Gallentine stated the tough thing is if we are starting to eat our way upstream it may be
a decent length of tile, especially if we are talking about a headwall, with the prices of steel, things are not
cheap. Granzow stated but it beats tearing all those trees out. Gallentine stated it sure does, if it is a 10'
sinkhole we just have to fix a little spot, you usually have to have something to stop that erosion again.
Granzow stated right, but if that tile is supposed to go all the way through those trees, Granzow thinks a
headwall at the fenceline would make sense, where it can dump and let it go, rather than an open ditch.
Gallentine stated that made sense. McClellan asked if the water flows through towards the trees, Gallentine
stated yes it does, that is the outlet down there. Granzow asked and it is an open ditch from that point.
McClellan asked if it looks like it is already got a gully in there. Gallentine stated yes, a gully wash,
because if you look at the older aerial, it doesn't have that. Granzow stated so it is back-flowing. Gallentine
stated it may be. Granzow asked does that connect or does it dump at the end. Gallentine stated it goes a
little bit farther south and then it dumps out. Granzow asked if it dumps in the field. Gallentine stated no it
ends in that patch of trees. Granzow stated he hates to say this. and used himself as an example, if | am
entitled to pipe all the way through there, today's prices of corn, | don't care about the pasture, | am going to
till it up, because once you fix that, that pasture could have been created by a broken tile line, Granzow has



that in field, but if it is drainage tile that is supposed to have been fixed all the way through, that is a
possibility. Gallentine stated it may be possible to look at the old map, it may indicate it ending at that
property line and not going any farther south. Granzow stated which he is assuming is what it is. Gallentine
stated then maybe it is a matter of the old map not quite matching 100% what the aerial says, we have
seen that on a few of them. Granzow is curious what it is. Gallentine stated we will look at it and report
back, if that is your motion.

Motion by Granzow to have CGA investigate the blowout on DD 88 tile, and report back the finding to the
Trustees. Second by McClellan. All ayes. Motion carried.

. Other Business

IRUA - Smith has gotten some confirmation from Todd Rosendahl of the IRUA that Drainage Utility Permit
2021-01 has been completed and this was one that they worked on that did not actually cross drainage
district tile or facility, they are just communicating to us that their work is complete, and this would have
been near H Ave and 270th, Smith stated she believed it was DD 55-Div 2. Smith wanted to bring this to the
Trustees just to look at closing the work order if the Trustees are satisfied with that, we had not had CGA
go out and look at this one as there was no drainage facilities crossed.

Motion by Granzow to acknowledge the IRUA's communication that Drainage Utility Permit 2021-01 work
is complete. Second by McClellan. All ayes. Motion carried.

August Meeting Schedules - Smith stated she is off the first week in August, so the August 4th meeting
would need coverage from someone other than Smith, if the Trustees would like to continue with drainage
for that meeting, Smith can prepare an agenda and post it the Friday before the meeting or we could cancel
the Drainage Meeting for that week. McClellan stated she would be gone that day too, she is out the 4th
through the 11th. Granzow stated so August 4th, August 11th and August 25th are out. McClellan stated
yes the 25th is ISAAC Week. McClellan stated she may be able to call in on the 11th but may be driving,
and is not sure that would be safe driving, the 11th we were going to do away with that meeting or change it
because evidently Hoffman is gone too. Granzow stated so we will have two people gone for some of these
dates. McClellan stated August is vacation time for some people. Gallentine stated you can decide that
next week. Smith stated if you would like me to agenda that next week, Smith sure can. Granzow may not
be available some of these dates. Gallentine stated drainage and it's problems will still be here. Granzow
stated if you are not going to be here, he would prefer not having a meeting. Smith will put it on the agenda
for next week. Granzow stated if Smith is gone, he would just prefer not having a meeting. McClellan stated
change or cancel. Granzow stated we have done that before. McClellan stated if we do have to change our
meeting form the 11th to the 12th, which was what Hoffman mentioned doing might be a possibility,
McClellan asked if Smith would be there on the 12th. Smith stated of course, she is just off the first week in
August, and Smith can work around any other day of the week the Trustees would like, Smith just needs to
know in advance so she can get the agenda up. McClellan stated if Smith will be here on the 11th, it just
sounded like Hoffman would not be so we if we can move Drainage to the 12th. Gallentine suggested any
day but the 13th, Granzow is not available the 12th. McClellan stated the 4th you will both be here, if you
want to change Drainage to the 5th that s up to you guys. Granzow stated he thinks cancel, in if Smith is
going to be gone, in all honesty, he would rather Smith be here for the records. Gallentine stated it isn't like
we have a lot going on this week. Smith stated that sounds good. Granzow stated if we don't have a regular
drainage meeting on the 11th, McClellan stated possibly, Granzow stated if we don't have a regular meeting
we won't have a drainage meeting, so let's put that on the agenda as well, unless we move it to the 12th,
let's just make sure we move both meetings to the same day.

DD 56 - Smith will agenda the DD 56 easements, and will get that per acre crop damage dollar amount on
the agenda. Gallentine stated it is what we talked about last week in closed session.

. Adjourn Meeting

Motion by Granzow to adjourn. Second by McClellan. All ayes. Motion carried.


https://www.hardincountyia.gov/8964a54d-a461-4d6a-bfd5-2502f4b4b8cd



